Richard Dwyer

From: info@nirb.ca

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 4:48 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: 2BE-CHI0813 Peregrine Diamonds Ltd. Chidliak Project Amendment Application
Hello Richard,

The NIRB currently has circulated a notice to comment on this application under NIRB file number 08AN008. The
commenting period ends on October 20" and if the terms and conditions need to be approved by the Board, it may take a
week ag;ter the commenting period is complete. We should have a decision for INAC and your office between October 27"
and 29",

Please let me know if you require anything further of our office.
Best regards,

Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: October 12, 2010 3:51 PM

To: 'Shirley Standafer-Pfister'

Cc: 'Alice Baker'; 'City of Igaluit’; 'CLEY"; 'DFO Amy Liu'; 'DFO David Balint'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Gary Cooper'; 'DFO
George Fenn'; 'DFO Jane Tymoshuk'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'EC Environment Canada’; 'EC Paula Smith'; 'GN Ken Klassen';
'GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy'; 'GN-CGS Bill Westwell *; 'GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-CGS Roy
Green '; 'GN-DOE Allison Loder'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE lan Rumbolt'; 'GN-DOE
Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; ‘Hamlet of Arctic Bay'; 'Hamlet of Cape Dorset’; 'Hamlet of
Clyde River'; 'Hamlet of Grise Fiord'; 'Hamlet of Hall Beach'; 'Hamlet of Igloolik'; 'Hamlet of Kimmirut'; 'Hamlet of
Pangnirtung'; 'Hamlet of Pond Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Qikigtarjuaq'; 'Hamlet of Resolute Bay'; ‘Hamlet of Sanikiluaq'; '"HTO
Arctic Bay'; 'HTO Cape Dorset'; 'HTO Clyde River'; '"HTO Grise Fiord'; 'HTO Hall Beach'; 'HTO Igloolik'; '"HTO Iqaluit’; '"HTO
Kimmirut'; '"HTO Pangnirtung’; '"HTO Pond Inlet'; '"HTO Qikigtarjuaq’; '"HTO Resolute Bay'; 'HTO Sanikiluaq'; 'INAC Andrew
Keim'; 'INAC David Abernethy'; 'INAC lan Parsons '; 'INAC Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC LouAnn Cornacchio '; 'INAC Peter Kusugak';
'INAC Spencer Dewar"; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; 'Makik'; ‘NIRB Info'; ‘'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia Granchinho’; 'NPC
Annie Ollie'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk’; 'NPC Brian Aglukark’; 'NPC Conformity'; ‘NPC Jayko Alooloo'; 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot'; 'NTI
Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak’; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; '"NWB Dave Hohnstein *; 'NWB Karen
Kharatyan'; 'NWB Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB Sean Joseph'; 'NWB Steve Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'QIA Matthew Akavak';
'QIA Nigel Qaumariaq'; 'QIA Salamonie Shoo'; 'QIA Stephen Bathory'; 'QIK Health Wanda Joy'

Subject: 2BE-CHI0813 Peregrine Diamonds Ltd. Chidliak Project Amendment Application

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on October 6, 2010, of an amendment application
for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with exploration activities in the
Qikigtani Region of Nunavut.; it consists of the following documents:

* Letter of Authorization received September 27, 2010

* Cover letter received October 6, 2010



* Table of Attachments received October 6, 2010

» Water licence application form received October 6, 2010

* Revised supplemental questionnaire received October 6, 2010
* Project description received October 6, 2010

* Inuktitut & English summary received October 6, 2010

» Remediation Costs Estimate received October 6, 2010

* Supporting Appendices 1 to 7 received October 6, 2010

* Maps 1, 2, & 3 received October 6, 2010

» Stand alone Abandonment & Restoration Plan received October 6, 2010
» Stand alone Spill Contingency Plan received October 6, 2010
» MSDS Sheet cover page received October 6, 2010

* NPC Determination received October 6, 2010

The application can be obtained from our ftp site, Username: public, Password: registry, at the link below:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1 PRUC/2 MINING MILLING/2B/2BE - Exploration/2BE-CHI0813 Peregrine/1
APPLICATION/2010 Amendment 3/

A preliminary review of your application concluded that it meets the requirements of section 48(1) of the
Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act (“Act”). However, the NWB retains the right to
request additional information and studies pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the
provision of information pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act. A NWB Technical Advisor may be in touch with
you to clarify any technical details related to your application.

By copy of this letter to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project
proposal requires screening, the NIRB provide the NWB with a 2

determination pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of the NLCA. If the project is exempt from screening pursuant to
Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the NWB requests written confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is
in fact exempt from screening.

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all documentation to
regulators and council of the municipality(ies) most affected by the project, inviting interested parties to make
representation directly to the NWB within 30 days from the date of this letter. The NWB may provide
additional procedural instructions once the application has been reviewed by interested parties.

Regards,




